
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

June 28, 2012 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2, BID T-49-12 
TEMPORARY EMERGENCY POWER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR CITY HALL 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from 
the City. 
 
Question 1: What license does the prime need to hold? Can the prime be a GC with a 
sub having an electrical license? 
   
Answer 1: It is the preference of the City that the Prime Contractor be a licensed 
Electrical Contractor. 
 
Question 2: General notes call for the contractor to be responsible for supplying power 
during shutdowns. Will the City of Pompano Beach entertain supplying a temporary 
generator/ fuel for this? 
   
Answer 2: A line item (#44) for the supply of a fully fueled temporary generator for all 
the required testing of the system has been added to the bid proposal sheet.  A revised 
proposal sheet will be available on our website at www.mypompanobeach.org.  
 
Question 3: Will there be a dedicated staging area as there is no indication of such an 
area on the plans? 
 

Answer 3: There are no areas that can be so designated at this time. The selected 
Contractor is encouraged to take only the material required to complete the day’s work 
to the site. 
 

Question 4: The scope consists of cutting through pavement at the entrance / exit, and 
the drive thru for the installation of the duct bank. Will there be scheduled days/times 
for this work? 

 

Answer 4:  The contractor will be responsible for MOT through the entrance to the 
parking lot on SW 2nd Street when the duct bank across the entrance /exit is being 
installed.  The installation of the duct bank will be scheduled to cause minimum impact 
to the drive-thru teller during construction.  A drawing of the parking lot will be available 
on our website at www.mypompanobeach.org. 
 

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), July 11, 2012. 



 

 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in the area provided on Page 14 of the bid.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Otis J. Thomas 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website 
 file 


